
From: 
Sent: - . .:.. • I. • • • AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: - .': 

Ok thnx 

-Re: deviation Given _ limited availability, would it be possible for _to 
draft a couple paragraphs requesting the deviation, outlining the "special circumstances" and 
reasons why the deviation is necessary and then we can ask Pete to OK the language 

I think this is the fastest way to tee this up 

Thanks, -
I do indeed. One of them is getting Solyndra closed. I left a vmx for II1II asking that he 
be sure the IIIIIIIIIIII is focused, as we need his sign off on docs, an~outside counsel 
will need to""d'I"S"C'iinions wi him. Also, we need request from Treasury for "Deviation" 
under rule to permit pmnts on guaranty before 6e days . (6e9.1S(f); 6e9.18). Maybe you could 
help _ get that out? It can be simple, but we need 
something . Thanks! 
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